
FULL BOARD MEETING 

 

November 3, 2021, 10:00 am 

November 4, 2021, 9:00 am 

Chancellor’s Ballroom, Carolina Inn 

 

 

 

November 3, 2021 

10:00 a.m. 

 

 

OPEN SESSION 

 

1.  Convene Meeting 

 David L. Boliek Jr., Chair 

 

2. Roll Call 

 Malcolm Turner, Secretary 

 

3. Statement of Ethics 

 David L. Boliek Jr., Chair 

 

4.  Training Session:  Title IX and the University’s Discrimination and Harassment Policy 

  Becci Menghini, Vice Chancellor for Human Resources and Equal Opportunity & 

Compliance 

  Elizabeth Hall, Interim Associate Vice Chancellor for Equal Opportunity & Compliance 

  Katie Nolan, Executive Director of Strategy, Policy, and Special Projects 

   

CLOSED SESSION 

 

5.  Legal Update:  Title IX and the University’s Discrimination and Harassment Policy 

  Kara Simmons, Associate Vice Chancellor and Senior University Counsel 

 

OPEN SESSION 

 

6.  Recession of Full Board Meeting Until 9:00 a.m. on November 4, 2021 

           David L. Boliek Jr., Chair 

 

 

November 4, 2021 

9:00 a.m. 

 

 

OPEN SESSION 

 

1.  Convene Meeting 

 David L. Boliek Jr., Chair 



FULL BOARD MEETING 

 

November 3, 2021, 10:00 am 

November 4, 2021, 9:00 am 

Chancellor’s Ballroom, Carolina Inn 

 

 

 

2. Roll Call 

 Malcolm Turner, Secretary 

 

3. Statement of Ethics 

 David L. Boliek Jr., Chair 

 

4. Consent Agenda 

 a. Approval of September 22-23, 2021 Minutes (Regular Meeting)  Attachment A 

 b. Approval of October 7, 2021 Minutes (Special Meeting)   Attachment B 

 c. Approval of Final Delegated Authority Resolution     Attachment C 

 d. Approval of Human Resources Petition to Seek Elected Office  Attachment D 

 e.  Revisions to Title IX Appeal Procedures      Attachment E 

 

5. Board of Trustees Chair’s Remarks 

 David L. Boliek, Jr., Chair 

 

6. Student Body President’s Remarks  

 Lamar Richards, Student Body President 

 

7. Chancellor’s Remarks 

  Dr. Kevin Guskiewicz, Chancellor 

 

8.  Presentation:  Student Mental Health at Carolina     Attachment F 

  Dr. Samantha Meltzer-Brody, Assad Meymandi Distinguished Professor and Chair;  

    Director, UNC Center for Women’s Mood Disorders 

  Amy Johnson, Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs 

 

9.  Presentation:  Introduction to the North Carolina Study Center   Attachment G 

  Madison Perry, Executive Director  

 

10. Report of the Finance, Infrastructure & Audit Committee 

    John Preyer, Committee Chair 

 

11. *Report of the University Affairs Committee 

    Rob Bryan, Committee Chair 

 

12.  *Report of the External Relations Committee 

  Ramsey White, Committee Vice Chair 

 

 



FULL BOARD MEETING 

 

November 3, 2021, 10:00 am 

November 4, 2021, 9:00 am 

Chancellor’s Ballroom, Carolina Inn 

 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

 

13. *Report of the University Affairs Committee 

    Rob Bryan, Committee Chair 

 

14.  *Report of the External Relations Committee 

  Ramsey White, Committee Vice Chair 

 

15. Legal Update 

Charles Marshall, Vice Chancellor and General Counsel 

 

OPEN SESSION 

 

16. Report of University Affairs Committee 

 Rob Bryan, Committee Chair 

 

17. Adjournment 

 David L. Boliek, Jr., Chair 



Page 1 of 1 

Memorandum 

To:  David Boliek, UNC-CH Board of Trustees 
Chancellor Kevin Guskiewicz 

From: Peter Hans, President 

Date: October 27, 2021 

Subject: Review of UNC-CH Proposed Resolution to Amend and Restate its Board of Trustees’ Delegated 
Authority  

Thank you for submitting UNC-CH’s proposed resolution to amend and restate its board of trustees’ delegated 
authority. I know this process required significant work on campus and within the Board of Trustees itself. I hope 
you found the exercise to be a valuable enterprise risk management tool in assessing your campus’ governance and 
operations.  

I am pleased to inform you that upon review of your proposed resolution, I approve it to be adopted by your Board, 
subject to the adoption of the amendment described below. I am sure the Board of Governors will find this 
information insightful and valuable as we work toward constant improvement in our University and campus 
governance. Our work could result in the implementation of best practices identified system-wide.  

I have reviewed the modifications that your Board made to prior delegations to create a mechanism for “final 
appeal” to the Board of Trustees on admissions decisions. While I understand and appreciate your Board’s desire for 
meaningful oversight, the Board’s proposed new role in admissions appeals is sufficiently novel to warrant further 
study and discussion. I encourage you to consider the many questions arising from implementation of such a new 
approach. Importantly, I believe you need to consider what standard of review a board would apply in the case of 
individual admissions decisions and the effect of such a change on pending litigation and any subsequent litigation 
filed challenging a future admissions decision on grounds such as inconsistency. In considering these questions, I 
encourage you to survey national approaches on how an institution’s governing board can play an appropriate role 
in the complex matter of college admissions. Considering these open questions, I request that you modify your 
resolution to omit a right of appeal of admission decisions to the Board of Trustees.  

Going forward, I encourage you to continue to maintain your delegations as a mechanism for mitigating enterprise 
risk and tracking and documenting your campus delegations and decision-making authority. At minimum, your work 
“resets” or “brings current” the decision-making structure at UNC-CH.  Please also be reminded, as your resolution 
notes, that any delegation not provided for in the resolution will revert to your full Board of Trustees unless and until 
a further delegation is made and adopted.  

I sincerely appreciate all you and your campus do in support of the University of North Carolina System and its 
constituent institutions.  

cc: Committee on University Governance, c/o Governor David Powers, Chair 
Norma Houston and Andrew Tripp, UNC System Office 
Charles Marshall, UNC-CH 































APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 1 of 52 

EXHIBIT C 
UNC-CH BOARD OF TRUSTEES DELEGATED AUTHORITIES CHART 

 
 For each of the powers and duties granted to the BOT, there is a corresponding number assigned to it that describes the 
nature of the  
 
 1  - Authority to receive reports or presentations from campus officials 
 2 - Authority to sit as a reviewing body to hear appeals from certain University proceedings 
 3a - Duty to adopt policies governing a particular matter 
 3b - Discretion to adopt policies governing a particular matter 
 4 - Authority to approve certain actions or items 
 5 - Authority to establish or maintain a fund, committee, or related entity 
 6 - Designated Advisory Role 

7 - Authority to make recommendations to the Board of Governors or the President 
 8 - Board of Trustee governance obligations 
 9 - Miscellaneous authority 

10  - Institutional authority 
 

INSTITUTIONAL MANAGEMENT, OPERATIONS AND BUDGET 
 

Source Authority Type Delegation Source  Sub-delegation Source 
N.C.G.S. §  
116-33 

Boards of Trustees Powers and Duties: Each 
board of trustees shall promote the sound 
development of the institution within the 
functions prescribed for it, helping it to serve 
the State in a way that will complement the 
activities of the other institutions and aiding it 
to perform at a high level of excellence in 
every area of endeavor. Each board shall 
serve as advisor to the Board of Governors on 

6 No further delegation    



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 2 of 52 

matters pertaining to the institution and shall 
also serve as advisor to the chancellor 
concerning the management and 
development of the institution. The powers 
and duties of each board of trustees, not 
inconsistent with other provisions of this 
Article, shall be defined and delegated by the 
Board of Governors. 

The Code 
Section 403 

Advisory Role of BOT in Management and 
Development of the Institution: The Board of 
Trustees of each constituent institution shall 
advise the Board of Governors on matters 
related to the institution and shall advise the 
chancellor on management and development 
of the institution. 

6 No further delegation    

The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section V 
 

Advisory Role of BOT in Budget 
Administration: The Board of Trustees shall 
advise the chancellor with respect to the 
development of budget estimates for the 
institution and with respect to the execution 
and administration of the budget of the 
constituent institution, as approved by the 
General Assembly and the Board of 
Governors. 
 

6 No further delegation    

The Code 
Section 
502C 

Operation Reports: The chancellor shall 
submit reports to the Board of Trustees on 
the operation of the institution and its needs, 
as the chancellor may deem wise or the Board 
may require. 

1 No further delegation    

N.C.G.S. § 
116-30.8 

Audit: Each special responsibility constituent 
institution shall be audited annually by the 
State Auditor. The audit shall be provided to 
the Chancellor and Board of Trustees of the 
special responsibility institution, and the 

1 No further delegation    



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 3 of 52 

Board of Governors of The University of North 
Carolina 

The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section II 

Academic Program: The Board of Trustees 
shall be responsible for ensuring the 
institution's compliance with the educational, 
research, and public service roles assigned to 
it by the Board of Governors, either by 
express directive or by promulgated long-
range plans of the Board of Governors. 

6 No further delegation as 
to oversight responsibility 
for University mission 
and roles. 
   

   

UNC Policy 
100.3(II) 

Waiver from University Policies, Regulations, 
and Guidelines: The chancellor of a 
constituent institution may, after consulting 
the Board of Trustees, submit to the 
president a request for waiver from the 
requirements of a University policy, 
regulation, or guideline. . . . Each request shall 
include, at a minimum, the following: . . . A 

chancellor and Board of Trustees support the 
waiver request. 

4 No further delegation     

UNC Policy 
600.5.4 

Consulting Contracts Report: The Board of 
Trustees shall receive annual reports 
regarding contracts for consulting services. 

1 No further delegation    

 
 

 
  



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 4 of 52 

ADMINISTRATIVE AND ACADEMIC PERSONNEL 

MANAGEMENT FLEXIBILITY 

Source Authority Type Delegation Source  Sub-Delegation Source 
The Code 
Appendix 
1, Section 
I(A)(1) 

Academic And Administrative Personnel: 
Upon recommendation of the chancellor, the 
Board of Trustees of a special responsibility 
constituent institution with management 
flexibility for personnel appointments shall, for 
all positions exempt from the State Human 
Resources Act except the position of the 
chancellor, appoint, promote, and set the 
compensation for such employees consistent 
with the policies and salary ranges set by the 
Board of Governors and the regulations and 
guidelines established by the Office of the 
President. 

4 Chancellor as to 
certain actions 
 
 

The University of North 
Carolina at Chapel Hill 
Institutional Plan 
Management Flexibility 
to Appoint and Fix 
Compensation, first 
approved November 
2002 

; 
Authority for 
Employment Action 

Appendix 1 of Exhibit B 
 

See Appendix 1 
of Exhibit B 

Board resolution 
and Appendix 1 of 
Exhibit B 

UNC Policy 
600.3.4 

Granting of Management Flexibility to 
Appoint and Fix Compensation: The president 
delegates to the Board of Trustees for each 
constituent institution the authority to execute 
the following personnel actions for faculty and 
EHRA non-faculty instructional, research, and 
public service (IRPS) employees1: 
1. Permanent and temporary appointments 
and salaries.  
2. Promotion, including faculty rank changes 
but excluding tenure. 

4 Chancellor Management Flexibility 
Plan 
 

See 
Employment 
Chart attached 
as Appendix 1 
of Exhibit B 

Board resolution 
and Appendix 1 of 
Exhibit B 

 
1 The IRPS category is now titled Instructional, Research and Information Technology Employees (IRIT).  For purposes of this memo, the terms are used 
interchangeably. 



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 5 of 52 

3. Permanent and temporary salary increases 
or stipends. 
The president further authorizes the Boards of 
Trustees for the constituent institutions to 
delegate any of these actions to their 
chancellors, or to specific designees of the 
chancellor by title, as they deem appropriate. 

UNC Policy 
600.3.4 

Granting of Management Flexibility to 
Appoint and Fix Compensation: The Board of 
Trustees is delegated the authority to execute 
the following personnel actions, which it shall 
not delegate further unless the president or 
the Board of Governors shall allow:  
1. Upon recommendation of the chancellor, 
appoint and fix the salary and non-salary 
compensation for all vice chancellors and 
other Tier 1 senior academic and 
administrative officers with the exclusion of 
the chancellor. 
2. Approve appointments and salary changes 
for SAAO Tier 1 appointments, with the 
exclusion of the chancellor. 
3. Upon recommendation of the chancellor, 
establish salary ranges for SAAO Tier 2 
positions, consistent with both the salary 
ranges and the policies established by the 
Board of Governors and the regulations and 
guidelines established by the president. The 
institution may otherwise elect to adopt salary 
ranges established by the UNC General 
Administration for these positions. 
4. Upon recommendation of the chancellor, 
and consistent with the approved tenure 
policies and regulations of each institution, 
confer permanent tenure. 

4 No further 
delegation 

   



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 6 of 52 

UNC Policy 
600.3.4 

Granting of Management Flexibility to 
Appoint and Fix Compensation: The Board of 
Trustees is also delegated the authority for the 
following personnel actions, which it may 
further delegate to the chancellor and may 
authorize the chancellor to further delegate on 
a limited basis: 
1. Establish faculty salary ranges within 
different academic disciplines, based on 
relevant data.  
2. Appoint and fix the compensation for faculty 
awarded the designation of Distinguished 
Professors. 
3. Establish IRPS positions and salary ranges. 

4 Chancellor as to 
establishment of 
IRPS (IRIT) 
positions; no 
further 
delegation as to 
other items 

Management Flexibility 
Plan;  N.C.G.S. 116-
30.4(2) 

See 
Employment 
Chart attached 
as Appendix 1 
of Exhibit B 

Board resolution; 
Appendix 1 of 
Exhibit B 

 
 
 
 
 

SENIOR EHRA PERSONNEL 
 

Source Authority Type Delegation Source  Sub-delegation Source 
UNC Policy 
300.1.1(II)(
B) 

Policy on Tier 1 Senior Academic and 
Administrative Officers: The compensation of 
Tier I SAAOs shall be set by the Board of 
Governors or a Board of Trustees delegated 
such authority by the Board of Governors. 

4 No further delegation    

UNC Policy 
300.1.1(III) 

Policy on Tier II Senior Academic and 
Administrative Officers: The authority to make 
Tier II appointments and determine for 
positions within Section I.B(2), such authority is 
delegated by the Board of Governors to the 
chancellors and the respective Boards of 
Trustees of the constituent institutions. 

4 No further delegation UNC Policy 
300.1.1(III)(A)(2); 
Board resolution; 
Appendix 1 of 
Exhibit B 
  

  



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 7 of 52 

UNC Policy 
300.1.2 

Evaluation of Positions for Designation as 
Senior Academic and Administrative Officer: 
The Board of Governors shall appoint and fix the 
compensation of all persons nominated to fill 
the presidency, vice presidencies, presidential 
staff positions, chancellorships, vice 
chancellorships, and deanships. With respect to 
other positions designated by the Board as 
senior academic and administrative officers, the 
authority to make appointments and determine 
salaries shall be delegated to the chancellors 
and the Boards of Trustees of the constituent 
institutions. 

4 See Employment Chart 
attached as Appendix 1 
of Exhibit B 
 
 
 

UNC Policy 
300.1.1(III)(A)(2); 
Management 
Flexibility Plan; 
Board resolution; 
Appendix 1 of 
Exhibit B 
  

  

The Code 
Section 
611(2) 

Review Of Personnel Actions Affecting 
Specified Employees Exempt From The State 
Human Resources Act (EHRA): If the chancellor 
either declines to accept a committee 
recommendation that is favorable to the 
employee or concurs in a committee 
recommendation that is unfavorable to the 
employee, the employee may appeal within 14 

written decision, by filing with the chancellor for 
transmission to the Board of Trustees a written 
notice of appeal.... The decision of the Board of 
Trustees is final with no further appeal. 

2 BOT panel to issue a 
decision on behalf of 
the Board 

BOT Appeals 
Procedures 
(Amended January 
2020)  

  

The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section I (C) 

Academic and Administrative Personnel: The 
Board of Trustees may adopt personnel policies 
not otherwise prescribed by state law, the 
University Code, or policies of the Board of 

3b No further delegation 
as to primary 
personnel policies for 
faculty and EHRA Non-
Faculty (BOT policies),2 

   

 
2 The policies primary personnel policies approved by BOT are as follows: Trustee Policies and Regulations Governing Academic Tenure in the University of North 
Carolina at Chapel Hill (https://academicpersonnel.unc.edu/wp-content/uploads/sites/1069/2020/02/UNC-Chapel-Hill-Tenure-Policies-and-Procedures.pdf); 
Employment Policies for EHRA Non-Faculty Tier I Senior Academic & Administrative Officer Employees 

 



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 8 of 52 

Governors, for personnel in all categories of 
university employment. 

but the Chancellor has 
authority to adopt 
additional personnel 
policies through 
delegated authority as 
the administrative and 
executive head of the 
institution. 
 

UNC Policy 
300.2.1 

Exempt Employees: The Board of Trustees of 
each constituent institution shall adopt for the 
institution personnel policies for covered 
positions within the institution that are 
consistent with all provisions of these policies. 
Any proposed provision in an institutional policy 
statement that in any manner adds to or 
modifies the provisions of these policies must 
be submitted for review and approved by the 
President prior to its adoption and 
implementation. 

3a No further delegation 
as to primary 
personnel policies for 
faculty and EHRA Non-
Faculty (BOT policies), 
but the Chancellor has 
authority to adopt 
additional personnel 
policies through 
delegated authority as 
the administrative and 
executive head of the 
institution. 
 

   

UNC Policy 
300.2.14 

Non-Salary and Deferred Compensation: The 
policy shall either provide specified non-salary 
compensation to a defined category of 
employees uniformly or shall require approval 
by the Board of Trustees or Board of Governors 
upon recommendation by the chancellor or 
president, respectively, regarding non-salary 
compensation granted to an individual 

4 No further delegation 
 
 

   

 
(https://policies.unc.edu/TDClient/2833/Portal/KB/ArticleDet?ID=131746); and Employment Policies for EHRA Non-Faculty Instructional, Research and Public 
Service Staff, and Tier II Senior Academic and Administrative Officers (https://policies.unc.edu/TDClient/2833/Portal/KB/ArticleDet?ID=132644)  

 
 



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 9 of 52 

employee before non-salary compensation is 
provided. 

UNC Policy 
300.2.14 

Non-Salary and Deferred Compensation: An 
exception permitting non-salary compensation 
to be funded from State funds may be approved 
by a Board of Trustees or the Board of 
Governors only when permitted by the Office of 
State Budget and Management. 

4 No further delegation 
to approve the 
exception. 
 
 

   

The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section I(D) 

Chancellorship: In the event of a vacancy in the 
chancellorship, the Board of Trustees shall 
establish, in consultation with the president, a 
search committee composed of representatives 
of the Board of Trustees, the faculty, the 
student body, staff, the alumni, the local 
community, and other campus constituencies as 
may be appropriate. 

8 No further delegation    

The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section I(D) 

Chancellorship: The Board of Trustees, 
following receipt of the report of the search 
committee, shall, subject to the direction of the 
president, recommend an unranked slate of no 
fewer than two candidates for consideration by 
the president in designating a nominee for the 
chancellorship for approval by the Board of 
Governors. 

7 No further delegation     

N.C.G.S. § 
116-11(4) 

Recommend Chancellor Nomination: The 
President shall make his nomination [for 
chancellor of a constituent institution] from a 
list of not fewer than two names recommended 
by the institutional Board of Trustees. 

7 No further delegation    

UNC Policy 
300.2.14[R] 

Regulation for Deferred Compensation for 
Chancellors: Any campus that seeks to make 
contributions on behalf of its chancellor shall 
deliver a written request through the Board of 
Trustees to the president that describes its 
proposal for funding the contributions. . . . 

9 No further delegation    



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 10 of 52 

Contributions to a qualified retirement plan as 
chancellor deferred compensation may be 
suspended or discontinued at the discretion of 
the Board of Governors or the Board of 
Trustees. 

UNC Policy 
300.1.6.2 

Administrative Separation of the President and 
the Chancellor: At the conclusion of the 
research leave, the former chancellor shall 
submit a summary report to the president, the 
Board of Governors, and the applicable Board of 
Trustees. 

1 No further delegation    

UNC Policy 
300.4.2 and 
300.4.2.1[G
] 

Anti-Nepotism Reports: The chancellor shall 
report annually to the Board of Trustees, at the 
regular meeting falling closest to the date of 
commencement, concerning all specific cases 
during the preceding year in which the terms of 
this policy were applied. 

1 No further delegation    

 
 
 
 

ACADEMIC PERSONNEL 
 

Source Authority Type Delegation Source  Sub-Delegation Source 
The Code 
Section 602 

Academic Tenure: The Board of Trustees of 
each constituent institution shall adopt policies 
and regulations governing academic tenure. 

3a No further delegation to 
adopt the tenure policies 
and regulations 
themselves.  
 
BOT Policy: 
Trustee Policies and 
Regulations Governing 
Academic Tenure in the 
University of North 

   



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 11 of 52 

Carolina at Chapel Hill 
 

 
The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section 
I(A)(2) 

Academic And Administrative Personnel: A 
Board of Trustees may promote in rank a 
faculty member with permanent tenure, upon 
the recommendation of the chancellor, and 
without approval by the Board of Governors. 

4 No further delegation    

The Code 
Section 603 
(See also 
UNC Policy 
101.3.1.1[R]
) 

BOT Review of Decisions Imposing Discharge 
or Serious Sanction Upon a Faculty Member:  If 
the chancellor either declines to accept a 
committee recommendation that is favorable to 
the faculty member or concurs in a committee 
recommendation that is unfavorable to the 
faculty member, the faculty member may 
appeal the chancellor's decision to the Board of 
Trustees. The appeal to the Board of Trustees 
shall be decided by the full Board of Trustees. 
However, the Board may delegate the duty of 
conducting an initial review to a standing or ad 
hoc committee of at least three members. The 
decision of the Board of Trustees is final with no 
further appeal. 

2 BOT-appointed panel of 3 
BOT members considers 
appeal and issues 
recommended decision to 
full Board, which issues 
final decision 

BOT Appeals 
Procedures 

  

The Code 
Section 
604C (2) 
(see also 
UNC Policy 
101.3.1.2[R]
) 

BOT Review of Nonreappointment Decisions 
for Tenure Track Faculty: If the chancellor 
either declines to accept a committee 
recommendation that is favorable to the faculty 
member or concurs in a committee 
recommendation that is unfavorable to the 
faculty member, the faculty member may 

iling a 
written notice of appeal with the Board of 
Trustees. 

2 BOT-appointed panel of 3 
BOT members considers 
appeal and issues 
recommended decision to 
full Board, which issues 
final decision 
 

BOT Appeals 
Procedures 
 

  



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 12 of 52 

The Code 
Section 
605C (6) 

BOT Review of Termination of Faculty 
Employment For Financial Exigency/Program 
Curtailment: A faculty member whose 
employment is terminated pursuant to this 
Section 605 may appeal the reconsideration 
decision to the Board of Trustees of the 
constituent institution. 

2 No further delegation    

The Code 
Section 
607(6) (see 
also UNC 
Policy 
101.3.2) 

BOT Review - Faculty Grievance Committee: If 
neither the relevant administrative official nor 
the chancellor makes an adjustment that is 
advised by the faculty grievance committee in 
favor of the aggrieved faculty member, then the 
faculty member may appeal to the Board of 
Trustees of the constituent institution. The 
decision of the Board of Trustees is final. 

2 BOT-appointed panel of 3 
BOT members considers 
appeal and issues 
recommended decision to 
full Board, which issues 
final decision 
 

BOT Appeals 
Procedures  
 

  

UNC Policy 
300.1.6 

Policy on Administrative Separation and/or 
Retreat to a Faculty Position: Every Board of 
Trustees and the Board of Governors must 
establish a policy governing separation and/or 
retreat of administrators. 

3a No further delegation 
 
BOT Policy: 
Separation and Retreat 
Policy for Senior Academic 
Administrators  
  

 
 
 
 

  

UNC Policy 
300.1.6[R] 

Regulation on Administrative Separation (for 
individuals who began service in a covered 
position on or after May 2, 2010):  
 
-Any exception to the Administrative Separation 
and Return to a Tenured Faculty Position 
provisions must be approved by the Board of 
Trustees and by the President. 
 
-Any exception regarding Reappointment of an 
Administrator without Faculty Return Rights 
must be approved by the Board of Trustees and 
by the President. 

4 No further delegation  
 
 

   



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 13 of 52 

 
-Any agreement that results in a longer period 
of compensation more than 90 days must be 
approved by the Board of Trustees or the Board 
of Governors for employees of UNC General 
Administration. 
 

UNC Policy 
300.1.6[R] 

Regulation on Administrative Separation 
and/or Retreat to a Faculty Position (for 
individuals who began service in a covered 
position prior to May 2, 2010):  
 
If the chancellor proposes to pay the 
administrator full or partial administrative pay 

administrative duties for longer than one year, 
the agreement must be approved by the Board 
of Trustees of the constituent institution. 
 
If a chancellor or the president proposes to pay 
the administrator his or her full administrative 
salary after moving the administrator to a 
position that would normally be lower paying, 
or if paid leave is to be granted, the agreement 
with the administrator must be approved by the 
Board of Trustees of the constituent institution 
or by the Board of Governors for employees of 
the Office of the President or the General 
Administration. 
 
Any agreement that results in a longer period of 
compensation (more than 90 days) must be 
approved by the Board of Trustees or the Board 
of Governors for employees of UNC General 
Administration. 

4 No further delegation    

 



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 14 of 52 

POLITICAL ACTIVITIES 
 

Source Authority Type Delegation Source  Sub-Delegation Source 
UNC Policy 
300.5.1 

Political Activities of Employees: The Board of 
Trustees of each constituent institution shall 
adopt policies governing political activities of 
employees. Policies adopted or substantively 
amended by a Board of Trustees regarding 
political activities of employees shall be 
effective upon approval by the president. 

3a No further delegation 
 
 
 

 
  

 https://www.no
rthcarolina.edu/
apps/policy/doc
.php?type=pdf&
id=125  
 
https://hr.unc.e
du/employees/
policies/shra-
policies/limitati
ons-political-
activities/  
 
https://policies.
unc.edu/TDClie
nt/2833/Portal/
KB/ArticleDet?I
D=131775  

UNC Policy 
300.5.2(III)(
B) 

Candidacy for Elective Office; Officeholding 
(Elective and Appointive Public Office):  
 
If the petition concerning candidacy for or 
service in the General Assembly pertains to a 
chancellor, it shall be accompanied by a 
recommendation of the Board of Trustees. 
 
Petitions by University employees other than 
senior academic and administrative officers, 
with the exception of petitions concerning 
candidacy for the General Assembly, shall be 
addressed to and resolved by the appropriate 

3a No further delegation 
 
BOT Policy: 
https://academicpersonnel.
unc.edu/policies-and-
procedures/faculty-
conduct-and-external-
activities/political-
activities-of-ehra-
employees-except-senior-
administrators-candidacy-
and-office-holding-part-
time-political-offices-other-

   



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 15 of 52 

Board of Trustees and shall be transmitted 
through the chancellor. 
 
The Board of Trustees of each constituent 
institution shall adopt policies governing public 
officeholding by employees.  Policies adopted 
or substantively amended by a Board of 
Trustees regarding public officeholding by 
employees shall be effective upon approval by 
the president. 
 

than-general-assembly-
memberships/ 
 

 
  



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 16 of 52 

DIVERSITY AND INCLUSION 
 

Source Authority Type Delegation Source  Sub-Delegation Source 
UNC Policy 
300.8.5 and 
300.8.5[R](IX
) 

Policy on Diversity and Inclusion Within the 
University of North Carolina: Each constituent 
institution, through its chancellor, D&I Officer, 
or other chancellor designee, shall provide a 
report at least annually to the Board of 
Trustees on D&I-related information as 

designee. 

1 No further delegation    

 
  



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 17 of 52 

PROPERTY AND BUILDINGS 
 

CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION AND DESIGN PROJECTS (Over $300,000) 
 

Source Authority Type Delegation Source  Sub-Delegation Source 
The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section VI 
 
UNC System 
Capital Project 
Procedure 
Guidance, 
updated June 
1, 2021* 
 
N.C.G.S. 143 
Article 8B 

Property And Buildings  Capital 
Construction Projects. The Board of 
Trustees of a constituent institution shall 
be responsible, subject to policies of the 
Board of Governors and all legal 
requirements relative to the construction 
of state-owned buildings, for the following 
matters concerning campus capital 
construction projects which have been 
approved by the Board of Governors and 
authorized by the state of North Carolina:  
 
(1) the selection of architects or engineers 
for buildings and improvements requiring 
such professional services;  
 
(2) the approval of building sites;  
 
(3) the approval of plans and specifications; 
and  
 
(4) the final acceptance of all completed 
buildings and projects. 
 

4 BOG and BOT authority 
apply only to capital 
improvement projects 
more than $300,000*  
 
As to matter (1) BOT 
delegated authority to 
Chancellor; no further 
delegation as matters (2) 
through (4) 
 
Matters (3) and (4) 
require approval by the 
State Construction Office  

As to matter (1), 
BOT delegation to 
Chancellor at 
November 2019 
meeting 

As to matter (1), 
the Chancellor has 
delegated to the 
AVC for Facilities 
authority to select 
architects and 
engineers where 
the total project 
cost is $500,000 or 
less 
  

As to matter (1) 
Delegation Letter 
to Anna Wu dated 
June 29, 2017 
from Chancellor 
Folt 
 
 

UNC Policy 
600.1.1(II)(A)(1
) 

Policy on Design, Construction, and 
Financing of Capital Improvement Projects 
(under $750,000): The Board of Governors 
delegates to the president and the Boards 
of Trustees the power to approve capital 
improvement projects that are funded 

4 Chancellor, for capital 
improvement projects 
where the total project 
cost is $500,000 or less 
 

BOT delegation to 
Chancellor at 
November 2019 
meeting 

 

The Chancellor has 
delegated to Vice 
Chancellor for 
Finance & 
Operations, upon 
recommendation 

Delegation Letter 
to Nate Knuffman 
dated March 22, 
2021 
 
 



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 18 of 52 

entirely with non-General Fund money that 
are projected to cost less than $750,000. 

The BOT retains 
authority to approve 
projects between 
$500,000 and $750,000 

from AVC for 
Facilities, authority 
to approve 
expenditures of 
non-General Fund 
money for capital 
improvement 
projects where the 
total project cost 
is $500,000 or less 
  
 

 

UNC Policy 
600.1.1(II)(B)(2
) 

Policy on Design, Construction, and 
Financing of Capital Improvement Projects 
(under $1,000,000): Upon request by the 
Board of Trustees of a constituent 
institution or affiliated entity and with the 
recommendation of the president, the 
Board of Governors may delegate to the 
Board of Trustees of a constituent 
institution or affiliated entity additional 
authority to approve capital improvement 
projects funded entirely with non-General 
Fund money that are projected to cost less 
than $1,000,000. 

4 BOT did not request this 
delegated authority 

      

UNC Policy 
600.1.1(II)(A)(2
) 

Policy on Design, Construction, and 
Financing of Capital Improvement Projects 
(Advanced Planning): The Board of 
Governors delegates to the president and 
the Boards of Trustees authority to 
approve advance planning of capital 
improvement projects, where the advance 
planning effort is to be funded entirely with 
non-General Fund money. (Unless 
otherwise indicated by the Board of 

4 No further delegation       



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 19 of 52 

Governors, this delegation of authority to 
Boards of Trustees to approve advance 
planning efforts shall not be further 
delegated.) 

UNC Policy 
600.1.1.1[G] 

Guideline on the Delegation of Authority 
to Execute Construction Contracts: As of 
December 18, 1972, the President has 
delegated to each chancellor the authority 
and responsibility for execution of 
construction contracts, in conjunction with 
the performance by the Board of Trustees 
of its enumerated responsibilities. 

9 No further delegation as 

enumerated 
responsibilities in UNC 
Policy 600.1   

    

The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section VI 

Property And Buildings: The Board of 
Trustees shall be responsible to the Board 
of Governors for preparing and maintaining 
a master plan for the physical development 
of the institution, consistent with the total 
academic and service mission of the 
institution as defined and approved by the 
Board of Governors. 

4 No further delegation       

  
 

REAL PROPERTY TRANSACTIONS 
  

Source Authority of BOT Type Delegation  Source  Sub-Delegation Source 
N.C.G.S. § 
116-31.12 

Acquisition and Disposition of Real 
Property: The Board of Governors shall 
establish a policy for acquiring and disposing 
of an interest in real property for the use of 
The University of North Carolina and its 
constituent institutions by lease. This policy 
may delegate authorization of the 
acquisition or disposition of real property by 
lease to the Boards of Trustees of the 

4 Chancellor, as set forth 
below 

  Vice Chancellor for 
Finance & 
Operations, as set 
forth below 

  



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 20 of 52 

constituent institutions or to the President 
of The University of North Carolina. 

The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section VI 
 
UNC Policy 
600.1.3(II)(B) 
and (C) 
 

Property and Buildings:  
(1) If a proposal involves acquisition or 
disposition of any interest in real property 
other than a leasehold, the Board of 
Trustees may authorize such a transaction 
with a value less than $500,000.   
 
(2) If a proposal involves acquisition or 
disposition of a leasehold interest in real 
property, the Board of Trustees may 
authorize such a transaction with an annual 
value less than $500,000 and a term of not 
more than 10 years.  

4 (1) Chancellor, for 
acquisition or 
disposition less than 
$50,000 
 
(2) Chancellor, for 
leases up to $150,000 

(1) UNC Policy 
600.1.3[R] 
 
(2) UNC System 
approval of 
Request for 
Delegated 
Authority for 
Acquisition of Real 
Property by Lease 
(May 2011) 
(includes 
requirement of 
BOT authorization)  

(2) Chancellor to Vice 
Chancellor for 
Finance & 
Operations; Vice 
Chancellor for 
Finance & 
Operations to AVC 
Real Estate 
Operations 

Delegation 
Letter to Nate 
Knuffman 
dated March 
22, 2021; 
 
Delegation 
letter to 
Gordon 
Merklein dated 
July 21, 2016 
from Matt 
Fajack 

UNC Policy 
600.1.3(III)(B) 

Policy on Authority for Real Property 
Transactions: Upon request by the Board of 
Trustees of a constituent institution and 
with the recommendation of the president, 
the Board of Governors may delegate to the 
Board of Trustees of a constituent 
institution additional authority to acquire 
and dispose of an interest in real property 
other than a lease if valued at less than 
$1,000,000, and/or, consistent with G.S. 
116-31.12, to acquire and dispose of real 
property by lease if the lease is valued 
annually at less than $750,000 and has a 
term of not more than 10 years. 

4 Not applicable - BOT 
has not requested this 
additional delegated 
authority 
  

      

UNC 
Regulation 
600.1.3[R](III) 

Required Authorizations for Real Property 
Transactions: An instrument involving 
acquisition or disposition of real property by 
lease using additional delegated authority 

4 Not applicable  BOT 
has not requested the 
additional delegated 
authority 

      



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 21 of 52 

Board of Trustees shall be executed by the 
chancellor or designee. 

UNC 
Regulation 
600.1.3[R](IV) 

Requirements for Lease Transactions Using 
Additional Delegated Authority: The 
requirements in this section IV apply to 
acquisitions and dispositions of real 
property by lease by constituent institutions 
that have been granted additional delegated 
authority for lease transactions by the Board 
of Governors. 
Acquisition by Lease Process. If the lease 
cost and term are not within the delegation 
set by the Board of Trustees of the 
constituent institution, the campus property 
office shall seek approval of the proposed 
lease by the Board of Trustees via a request 
by the vice chancellor for business affairs. 
Disposition by Lease Process. The proposed 
disposition of real property by lease must be 
endorsed by the chancellor or designee and 
the Board of Trustees of the constituent 
institution. 

4 Not applicable  BOT 
has not requested the 
additional delegated 
authority  

      

 
  



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 22 of 52 

ACADEMIC DEGREES AND GRADING 
 

Source Authority of BOT Type Delegation from BOT Source  Sub-Delegation Source 
The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section III 

Academic Degrees and Grading: Subject 
to authorization by the Board of 
Governors of the nature and general 
content of specific degree programs 
which may be offered by an institution, 
each institution shall determine whether 
an individual student shall be entitled to 
receipt of a particular degree. Each 
institution also shall determine what 
grade a student will be assigned in a 
particular course. 

10 The 
conferral of degrees and 
assignment of grades is to 
the institution,  which rests 

in the Chancellor as executive 
and administrative head of 
the institution. General 
faculty has the power to 
establish policies governing 
the award of academic 
degrees and to promulgate 
necessary regulations. 
Student grades are assigned 
by faculty and reviewed by 
Deans. 

  
 

Academic 
Degrees: 
Faculty Code of 
University 
Government 
(https://facultygov
.unc.edu/wp-
content/uploads/si
tes/261/2020/01/F
acultyCode_2020-
April15.pdf) 
 
Grading: 
Grading Policies 
and Regulations 
https://registrar.u
nc.edu/academic-
services/grades/gr
ading-policies-and-
regulations/ 

UNC Policy 
400.1.5[R] 

Regulation Related to Fostering 
Undergraduate Student Success: An 
institution with compelling reasons as to 
why an academic 
requirements must exceed 120 semester 
credit hours may petition to have an 
exception approved by its Board of 
Trustees. Compelling reasons include, 

4 No further delegation    



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 23 of 52 

Source Authority of BOT Type Delegation from BOT Source  Sub-Delegation Source 
but are not limited to: programmatic 
accreditation standards; licensure 
requirements; and other state, federal, 
or professional regulations. 

UNC 
Regulation 
400.5[R] 

Regulation on Planning, Establishing, 
and Reviewing Centers and Institutes in 
the University of North Carolina: The 
Board of Trustees of each administrative 
campus has the authority to approve 
campus level policies on centers and 
institutes and to authorize establishment 
and discontinuation of institutional 
centers and institutes consistent with 
these regulations and the directions of 
the president or the Board of Governors. 
The Board of Trustees may delegate to 
the chancellor the authority to approve 
the discontinuation of institutional 
centers and institutes. 
  
Administrative campuses must have 
policies that address the following 
aspects of the establishment of 
institutional centers and institutes 
Clear process for granting and 
notification of the establishment of a 
center or institute, which includes 
approval by the chancellor and Board of 
Trustees and notification to the Office of 
Research and Graduate Education at UNC 
General Administration prior to 
establishment. 

4 No further delegation    



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 24 of 52 

Source Authority of BOT Type Delegation from BOT Source  Sub-Delegation Source 
UNC 
Regulation 
400.6.1[R] 

Regulation for the Establishment of an 
Early College High School on UNC 
Campuses: An agreement may be made 
between a local 
Education and a constituent institution 
and must be approved by the 
appropriate entities and signed by the 
chair of the Board of Education; 
superintendent of the collaborating 
school district; chair of the campus Board 
of Trustees; and the chancellor of the 
institution. 

4 No further delegation    

 
 
  



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 25 of 52 

ADMISSIONS POLICY 
 

Source Authority Type Delegation Source  Sub-Delegation Source 
The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section VIII 

Admissions: Subject to such enrollment levels 
and minimum general criteria for admission 
as may be established for a constituent 
institution by the Board of Governors, each 
constituent institution of the University of 
North Carolina shall (1) establish admissions 
policies and (2) resolve individual admission 
questions for all schools and divisions within 
the institution. No appeal concerning an 
individual admission case shall lie beyond the 
institutional Board of Trustees. 

3a 
2 

10 

BOT retains final 
review of 
Undergraduate 
Admissions Policy 
and no changes may 
be made without 
BOT approval 

 

(1) With respect to 
carrying out existing 
policy, the Advisory 
Committee on 
Undergraduate 
Admissions and 
Office of 
Undergraduate 
Admissions.  

 

(2) With respect to 
appeals, the Office of 
the Provost 

 

(1) Undergraduate 
Admissions Policy 
and institutional 
practice: 
 
https://catalog.unc.
edu/admissions/und
ergraduate/#admissi
onspolicytext 
 
(2) BOT Appeals 
Procedures  
 
 

(1) No further 
delegation.   
 
(2) Appeals: Dean 
or Director of 
Undergraduate 
Admissions  

(1) n/a 
 
(2) 
Undergradu
ate 
Admissions 
Policy 
 
 

UNC Policy 
700.1.1.1[R] 

Regulation on Minimum Eligibility 
Requirements for Undergraduate Admission 
for the University of North Carolina System: 
Each campus shall establish policies 
describing the admission of students 

4 No further delegation 
as to approval of 
MAR and MCR 
policies. 

   



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 26 of 52 

requiring special consideration with regard to 
Minimum Course Requirements (MCR) or 

are made to Minimum Admission 
Requirements (MAR) ... Policies must include 
faculty participation in the decision-making 
process and must be approved by the 
campus Board of Trustees. 

 
 

UNC Policy 
700.1.1.1[R] 

Regulation on Minimum Eligibility 
Requirements for Undergraduate Admission 
for the University of North Carolina System: 
Any campus may set admissions 
requirements that exceed minimums 
established by the Board of Governors upon 
the approval of their campus Board of 
Trustees. 

4 No further delegation 
as to approval of 
requirements that 
exceed such 
minimums  
 
 

   

UNC Policy 
700.1.1.1[R] 

Special Consideration Admissions Report:  
A report of the admission of students 
requiring special consideration to the 
Minimum Course Requirements (MCR) and 

Admission Requirements (MAR) must be 
made annually to the Board of Trustees at 
each respective campus. 

1 No further delegation  

 

   

UNC Policy 
700.1.1.2[R] 

Regulation on Transfer Student Admission: 
Each campus shall establish policies 
describing the admission of transfer students 
for whom exceptions are made to MCR 
and/or MAR. Criteria pertaining to 
admissions exceptions shall be developed 
with faculty participation and approved by 
the campus Board of Trustees. 

4 No further delegation 
as to approval of 
criteria 
 

 
 

  

UNC Policy 
700.10.1 

Policy on Awarding Undergraduate Credit on 
the Basis of Advanced Course Examination 
Scores: UNC System constituent institutions 

4 No further delegation 
regarding approval of 
exceptions. 

 
 

  



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 27 of 52 

shall award appropriate credit to 
undergraduates who have earned a Qualified 
Advanced Course Examination Score, as 
defined in the Regulation on Awarding 
Undergraduate Credit on the Basis of 
Advanced Course Examination Scores, 
Section 700.10.1[R] of the UNC Policy 
Manual. Any exceptions to this policy must 

Trustees in accordance with the guidance 
described in Section 700.10.1[R] of the UNC 
Policy Manual. . . . An institution must report 
any exceptions granted by its Board of 
Trustees, and the reasons and evidence for 
those exceptions, to the president annually 
no later than July 1. 

 
 
 

UNC Policy 
700.10.1[R] 

Regulation on Awarding Undergraduate 
Credit on the Basis of Advanced Course 
Examination Scores:  
UNC System constituent institutions shall 
award Appropriate Credit to undergraduates 
who have earned a Qualified Advanced 
Course Examination Score. An institution 
with Compelling Reasons as to why a score 
higher than three must be required for a 
student to receive Appropriate Credit may 
petition to have an exception approved by its 
Board of Trustees. Compelling Reasons must 
be based on analyses of Academic Outcomes. 
 
If an institution elects to discontinue the 
awarding of credit for an AP Exam for which 
credit is awarded during the 2018- 19 
academic year, however, approval must first 

Trustees. 

4 No further 
delegation.  
 
 

   



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 28 of 52 

 
Any institutional policy or practice of 
awarding credit on the basis of scores for any 
Advanced Course Examination in place prior 
to the implementation of the policy (during 
the 2018-19 academic year) shall not be 
discontinued thereafter without approval of 

 
 

STUDENT AFFAIRS AND STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS 
 



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 29 of 52 

Source Authority Type Delegation Source  Sub-Delegation Source 
The Code 
Section 502D 

Student Affairs: Where, in a student 
conduct case, the sanction is suspension 
or expulsion, an appeal may be made to 
the Board of Trustees. No appeal to the 
president or Board of Governors is 
permitted.  

2 No further delegation 
authority to hear and decide 
appeals.  
 
 

   

 
The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section XI 

Student Services: Each Board of Trustees, 
upon recommendation of the chancellor, 
shall determine the type, level, and 
extent of student services (such as health 
care, athletic programs, and counseling) 

4 No further delegation.   
 
Chancellor 
 

Institutional 
practice and 
policy 

Vice Chancellor 
for Student 
Affairs 

Institutional 
practice and 
policy 



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 30 of 52 

to be maintained for the benefit of 
students at the institution, subject to 
general provisions concerning types and 
levels of student services as may be 
prescribed by the Board of Governors. 

The Chancellor or designee also 
presents recommendations 
regarding student service fees as 
part of the 
recommendations regarding 
tuition and fees, which are 
approved by the BOT for 
consideration by the BOG and 
UNC System Office.   
 
 

The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section XII 

Student Activities and Government: 
Under such policies as may be prescribed 
by the Board of Governors and the Board 
of Trustees, the chancellor shall be 
responsible for the regulation and 
approval of organized, institutionally 
recognized student activities, the 
definition of roles and functions of any 
institutionally recognized system of 
student self-government and student 
participation in the governance of any 
aspect of the institutional programs and 
services. 

3b No further delegation regarding 
policymaking authority of BOT.  
 

   

N.C.G.S. § 116-
33.1 

Board of Trustees to Permit Recruiter 
Access: If the Board of Trustees provides 
access to its buildings and campus and 
the student information directory to 
persons or groups which make students 
aware of occupational or educational 
options, the Board of Trustees shall 
provide access on the same basis to 
official recruiting representatives of the 
military forces of the State and of the 
United States for the purpose of 
informing students of educational and 

9 No further delegation    



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 31 of 52 

career opportunities available in the 
military. 

 
 

 
  



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 32 of 52 

ENDOWMENTS, DISTINGUISHED PROFESSORSHIPS AND ASSOCIATED ENTITIES 
 

ENDOWMENTS 
  

Source Authority Type Delegation Source  Sub-Delegation Source 
 
N.C.G.S. § 116-
36(a) 

Endowment Fund: The Board of Trustees 
of each constituent institution shall 
establish and maintain, pursuant to such 
terms and conditions, uniformly 
applicable to all constituent institutions, 
as the Board of Governors of the 
University of North Carolina may from 
time to time prescribe, an endowment 
fund for the constituent institution.  

5 No further delegation. The 
Endowment Fund Board was 
established in 1977, is 
appointed by the BOT and 
meets at least annually 

 BOT resolution 
dated November 
11, 1977 

  

N.C.G.S. § 
116-36(c) 
 
UNC Policy 
600.2.1 and 
600.2.1.2[G] 
 

Endowment Fund: Pursuant to the 
foregoing subsections and consistent with 
the powers and duties prescribed in this 
section, each Board of Trustees shall 
appoint an investment board to be known 

be inserted the name of the constituent 
institution). 

9 No further delegation.     

The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section VII 
 
UNC Policy 
600.2.1 
 

Endowments And Trust Funds: Subject to 
applicable provisions of state law and to 
such terms and conditions as may be 
prescribed from time to time by the Board 
of Governors, each Board of Trustees shall 
be responsible for the preservation, 
maintenance, and management of all 
properties, both real and personal, funds 
and other things of value which, either 
separately or in combination, constitute 
all or any part of the authorized (1) 

9 (1) The Board of Trustees of 
the Endowment Fund 
 
(2) Chancellor   
 

(1) Endowment 
Fund established 
by BOT resolution 
dated November 
11, 1977 
 
(2) N.C.G.S. 116-
36.1. 

  



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 33 of 52 

endowment or (2) trust funds, either 
currently in existence or to be established 
in the future, for the benefit of the 
individual constituent institution. [See G.S. 
116-11(2); 116-12; 116-36; 116-36.1; 116-
36.2] 

UNC Policy 
600.2.1 

Endowment Funds: The trustees of the 
endowment fund shall have the power to 
buy, sell, lend, exchange, lease, transfer, 
or otherwise dispose of or to acquire any 
property . . . provided further that, any 
gratuitous transfer of property or funds 
from the endowment fund shall be only 
upon direction of the Board of Trustees of 
the institution upon recommendation of 
the chancellor. 

5 No further delegation    

UNC Policy 
600.2.1 

Endowment Funds: The board of trustees 
of the endowment fund may transfer 
interest or principal of the endowment 
fund to the useful possession of the 
constituent institution . . . provided 
further that, such transfer be executed 
only by direction of the Board of Trustees 
of the institution and for the purpose 
identified by the Board of Trustees of the 
institution, upon recommendation of the 
chancellor. 

5 No further delegation    

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 34 of 52 

 
DISTINGUISHED PROFESSORSHIPS 

 
 

N.C.G.S. § 116-
41.15(c)  

Distinguished Professors Endowment 
Trust Fund: Each participating Board of 
Trustees shall establish its own 
Distinguished Professors Endowment 
Trust Fund, and shall maintain it pursuant 
to the provision of G.S. 116-36 to function 
as a depository for private contributions 
and for the State matching funds for the 
challenge grants. 

5 No further delegation 
 
 

   

N.C.G.S. § 116-
41.17; 18 

Distinguished Professors Endowment 
Trust Fund: The Board of Trustees may 
recommend to the Board [of Governors], 
for its approval, the establishment of an 
endowed chair or chairs and develop 
procedures and rules for the designation 
and selection of Distinguished Professors. 

7 
3b 

No further delegation    

UNC Policy 
600.2.3 

Distinguished Professors Endowment 
Trust Fund: An institutional Board of 
Trustees, to be eligible for an allocation 
from the President under the schedule set 
forth herein, shall establish a 
Distinguished Professors Endowment 

administered in accordance with N.C.G.S. 
§116- 36 and private contributions 
received for this purpose shall be 
deposited to that Endowment Fund, 
together with the challenge grant from 
the Trust Fund. Federal grant funds do not 

 

5 No further delegation 
 
 

   



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 35 of 52 

UNC Policy 
600.2.3 

Distinguished Professors Endowment 
Trust Fund: The Board of Trustees may 
name the endowed chair or chairs in 
honor of a donor, benefactor, or other 
person or organization and shall consult 
with the chancellor regarding an endowed 
chair position vacancy. 

4 No further delegation    

UNC Policy 
600.2.3 

Distinguished Professors Endowment 
Trust Fund: The Board of Governors 
delegates the authority to designate a 
Distinguished Professorship, including 
Distinguished Scholar, and Distinguished 
Fellow, as time limited to the Boards of 
Trustees of those constituent institutions 
designated as Special Responsibility 
Constituent Institutions with Management 
Flexibility to Appoint and Fix 
Compensation. 

4 No further delegation    

 
 
  



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 36 of 52 

ASSOCIATED ENTITIES 
 
 

UNC Policy 
600.2.5.2[R] 

Regulation on Required Elements of 
University-Associated Entity Relationship: 
An Associated Entity (including any 
subsidiary or affiliate of an existing 
Associated Entity), seeking to be 
associated with a constituent institution 
must be approved in writing by the 
chancellor and the Board of Trustees of 
the constituent institution. 

4 No further delegation    

UNC Policy 
600.2.5.2[R] 

Regulation on Required Elements of 
University-Associated Entity Relationship: 
The head of the Approving Institution may 
neither remove the approved status of an 
Associated Entity of that Approving 
Institution, nor decline to extend such 
approved status beyond the expiration of 

-current term, 
without advance written approval of the 
Board of Governors and the president, or 
Board of Trustees of the Approving 
Institution and the president, depending 
on whether the Approving Institution is 
the UNC System Office or a constituent 
institution. 

4 No further delegation    

UNC Policy 
600.2.5; 
600.2.5.1[G]; 
600.2.5.2[R] 

Audit Reports of Associated Entities: The 
Board of Trustees shall receive annual 
independent financial audit reports from 
each of the private foundations, 
associations, or clubs whose primary 
purpose is to provide financial support to 
the institution. 

1 No further delegation    

 



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 37 of 52 

TUITION, FEES, AND FINANCIAL AID 
 

Source Authority Type Delegation Source  Sub-Delegation Source 
N.C.G.S § 116-
143.6(a) 

Full Scholarship Students Attending 
Constituent Institutions: The Board of 
Trustees may consider as residents of North 
Carolina all persons who receive full 
scholarships, unless the scholarships is for 
athletics, to the institution from entities 
recognized by the institution and attend the 
institution as undergraduate students.  

4 No further 
delegation 

   

N.C.G.S. § 116-
143.10 

Cap on Student Fees: The Board of Trustees 
at each constituent institution may increase 
the cumulative total of all undergraduate 
student fees approved by either the Board of 
Governors or the Board of Trustees by no 
more than three percent (3%) per academic 
year. 

7 No further 
delegation 

   

 
The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section IX  

Tuition, Fees, And Deposits: The Boards of 
Trustees of the constituent institutions other 
than the board of the North Carolina School of 
Science and Mathematics shall cause to be 
collected from each student, at the beginning 
of each semester, quarter, or term, such 
tuition, fees, and other amounts necessary to 
pay other expenses for the term, as have been 
approved by the Board of Governors. [See G.S. 
116-143] 

9 Chancellor BOT Resolution 
dated July 28, 1995 
delegating from BOT 
to Chancellor, and  

authority as 
administrative and 
executive head of the 
institution 
 
 

University 
 

within Office of 
the Vice 
Chancellor for 
Finance and 
Operations 

Institutional 
practice and 
policy 
 
https://policies.un
c.edu/TDClient/28
33/Portal/KB/?Cat
egoryID=21854  

The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section IX  

Tuition, Fees, And Deposits: Each Board of 
Trustees shall require the payment of such 
advance deposits, at such times and under 
such conditions as it determines are 
appropriate or as may be required by state 

9 Chancellor  BOT Resolution 
dated July 28, 1995 
delegating from BOT 
to Chancellor and 

University 
 

within Office of 
the Vice 
Chancellor for 

Institutional 
practice and 
policy 
 



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 38 of 52 

law or by the Board of Governors. [See G.S. 
116-143] Authority as 

administrative and 
executive head of the 
institution  
 

Finance and 
Operations 

https://policies.un
c.edu/TDClient/28
33/Portal/KB/?Cat
egoryID=21854  

The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section IX  

Tuition, Fees, And Deposits: Each Board of 
Trustees shall require the payment of such 
nonrefundable application fees, in connection 
with each application for admission, as may 
be required by state law or by the Board of 
Governors. [See G.S. 116-143]. 

9 Chancellor  BOT Resolution 
dated July 28, 1995 
delegating from BOT 
to Chancellor, and 

authority as 
administrative and 
executive head of the 
institution  
 

University 
 

within Office of 
the Vice 
Chancellor for 
Finance and 
Operations 

Institutional 
practice and 
policy 
 
https://policies.un
c.edu/TDClient/28
33/Portal/KB/?Cat
egoryID=21854  

The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section IX  

Tuition, Fees, And Deposits: Subject to 
policies prescribed by the Board of Governors, 
the Boards of Trustees shall establish 
regulations concerning the acceptance of 
obligations of students, together with such 
collateral or security as may be deemed 
necessary or proper, in lieu of cash, in 
payment of tuition and fees. [See G.S. 116-
143] 

3a No further 
delegation 

   

The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section IX  

Tuition, Fees, And Deposits: Subject to 
policies prescribed by the Board of Governors, 
each Board of Trustees, in consultation with 
the chancellor, shall recommend to the 
president the amounts to be charged at the 
constituent institution for application, 
athletics, health services, student activities, 
educational and technology, retirement of 
debt incurred for capital improvements 

7 No further 
delegation 
 
 

   



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 39 of 52 

projects authorized by the General Assembly, 
course, and special fees. 

The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section X 

Student Financial Aid: All scholarships and 
other forms of financial aid to students which 
are limited in their application to or are 
supported from sources generated by an 
individual campus shall be administered by 
the constituent institution pursuant to such 
regulations as may be prescribed by the Board 
of Trustees and subject to the terms of any 
applicable laws and to policies of the Board of 
Governors. 

9 
 

The authority to 
administer such 
scholarships and 
aid is to the 

,  
which rests in the 
Chancellor as 
executive and 
administrative 
head of the 
institution. Such 
administration is 
primarily 
accomplished 
through the 
University  Office 
of Scholarships 
and Student Aid. 
 

   

UNC Policy 
900.1[G] 

Guideline on the Residence Status of 
Students Receiving Full Scholarships: 
Constituent institutions may consider as 
resident students, for tuition and all other 
purposes, nonresident students who receive a 
full scholarship from entities recognized by 
the institution. Participation by constituent 
institutions is optional. Constituent 
institutions participating must do so 
based on a resolution by its Board of Trustees. 
The resolution of the Board of Trustees can be 
approved at 
any time. 

4 No further 
delegation 

   



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 40 of 52 

UNC Policy 
1000.1.1 

Establishing Tuition and Fees: The chancellor 
shall review the recommendations of the 
Committee [that reviewed student fees] and 
present recommendations to the Board of 
Trustees for review and approval.  Before a 
chancellor makes recommendations to the 
Board of Trustees, the recommendations of 
the fee review committee will be shared with 
student government leaders so that students 
may inform the chancellor of their 
perspectives on the proposed changes.            
The recommendations of the Board of 
Trustees will be forwarded to the President 
for review. 

4 
7 

No further 
delegation 
 
 

   

UNC Policy 
1000.2.2.1[R] 

Regulation on the Waiver of Tuition and Fees 
for Faculty and Staff: The waiver of tuition for 
an employee shall be limited to three courses 
per academic year. The waiver of fees for an 
employee may be limited according to 
institutional policy determined by the Board 
of Trustees of each employing institution. 

3b No further 
delegation.  
 
BOT Policy: 
https://policies.un
c.edu/TDClient/28
33/Portal/KB/Artic
leDet?ID=131833 
 

   

 
  



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 41 of 52 

INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS 
 

Source Authority Type Delegation from BOT Source  Sub-Delegation Source 
The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section XIII 

Intercollegiate Athletics: Subject to such 
policies as may be prescribed by the Board of 
Governors and the Board of Trustees, the 
chancellor shall be responsible for the 
establishment and supervision of the 
institution's program of intercollegiate 
athletics. 

3b No further delegation as to 
BOT policy, but the Chancellor 
has ultimate responsibility 
and authority for 
intercollegiate athletics as 
mandated by BOG Policy and 
the Constitution of the 
National Collegiate Athletics 
Association (NCAA). 
 

The Code, 
Appendix 1, 
Section XIII 
 
NCAA 
Constitution § 
2.1  
 

  

UNC Policy 
1100.1 

Athletics Report: The chancellors shall submit 
an annual report to the Board of Trustees of 
the constituent institutions with a copy to the 
President, who will report to the Board of 
Governors. The annual report shall be 
designed according to criteria and format 
defined by the Office of the President and 
shall include specified elements. 

1 No further delegation      

UNC Policy 
1100.1 

Athletics Admissions Exceptions Report: The 
chancellors shall report to the Board of 
Trustees the student-athlete exceptions to the 

uate admissions 
criteria. 

1 No further delegation    

UNC 
Regulation 
1100.1.1[R] 

Athletics Financial Reports: The Board of 
Trustees of each institution, through the 
chancellor, must annually receive and review 
the financial indicators contained in the NCAA 

institution as described in Section II.A.2., 

reported on an annual basis and shall include 

1 No further delegation    



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 42 of 52 

-
year trend data.  
The Board of Trustees shall also receive and 
review the annual institutional budget for 
intercollegiate athletics, including major 
sources of revenue and expenses. This budget 
report shall include specified elements. 

UNC Policy 
1100.3 Contracts: No contract of employment 

between an institution and a head athletic 
coach or an athletic director which is for a 
term longer than one year shall be valid unless 
and until all terms and conditions of the 
contracts have been approved by the Board of 
Trustees. The Board of Trustees must approve 
specific terms of coach or athletic director 
contracts (deferred compensation, buyout 
clause, damage mitigation waiver, loss of 
outside income), subject to approval by the 
President and Board of Governors. 

4 No further delegation    

 
 
  



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 43 of 52 

HONORARY DEGREES AND OTHER DISTINCTIONS  
 

Source Authority Type Delegation Source  Sub-Delegation Source 
The Code 
Appendix 
1, Section 
IV 

Honorary Degrees, Awards And 
Distinctions: The Board of 
Trustees shall be responsible for 
approving the names of all 
individuals on whom it is proposed 
that an honorary degree or other 
honorary or memorial distinction 
be conferred by the institution, 
subject to such policies as may be 
established by the Board of 
Governors. 

4 No further delegation 
 
BOT Policy: Regulation on Honorary 
Degrees, in 1972, last revised in 2021: 
https://bot.unc.edu/wp-
content/uploads/sites/160/2021/03/Subst
itute-Amendment-Trustees-Regulation-on-
Honorary-Degrees-1.pdf  
 
BOT Policy: Naming Facilities and Units in 
2010:  
https://policies.unc.edu/TDClient/2833/Po
rtal/KB/ArticleDet?ID=132135  
 
BOT Policy: Policy for the Consideration of 
the Removal of Names on University 
Buildings and Public Space, adopted in 
2020: 
https://policies.unc.edu/TDClient/2833/Po
rtal/KB/ArticleDet?ID=131320  
 

   

 
  



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 44 of 52 

TRANSPORTATION, PARKING AND AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES 
 

Source Authority Type Delegation Source  Sub-Delegation Source 
N.C.G.S. § 
116-44.4 

Traffic and Parking: The Board of Trustees 
may by ordinance prohibit, regulate, divert, 
control, and limit pedestrian or vehicular 
traffic and the parking of motor vehicles and 
other modes of conveyance on the campus; 
provide for the registration of motor vehicles 
maintained or operated on the campus; fix 
fees for such registration; set aside parking 
lots and other parking facilities on the 
campus; issue permits to park in these lots 
and garages and may charge a fee therefor; 
make it unlawful for any person to park a 
motor vehicle in any lot or other parking 
facility without procuring the requisite permit 
and displaying it on the vehicle; set aside 
spaces in designated parking areas or facilities 
in which motor vehicles may be parked for 
specified periods of time; install a system of 
parking meters and make it unlawful for any 
person to park a motor vehicle in a metered 
space without activating the meter; install 
automatic gates, employ attendants, and use 
any other device or procedure to control 
access to and collect the fees for using its 
parking areas and facilities; provide for the 
issuance of stickers, decals, permits, or other 
indicia representing the registration status of 
vehicles; establish procedures for the 
collection of penalties; provide for appropriate 
administrative sanctions; cause to be posted 
appropriate notice to the public of applicable 
traffic and parking restrictions; and provide 

3b No further delegation. 
 
BOT Ordinance: 
 
https://move.unc.edu/about/p
ublications/parking-ordinance/ 
 
 

   



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 45 of 52 

for printing and distributing copies of its traffic 
and parking ordinances.  

N.C.G.S. § 
116-44.5 

Special Provisions Applicable to Identified 
Constituent Institutions of the University of 
North Carolina (related to Traffic and 
Parking): UNC CH, Appalachian State, UNC 
Charlotte, UNC Wilmington, UNC Greensboro, 
and NC A&T  

n/a No further delegation    

The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section XVI 

Auxiliary Enterprises, Utilities, And 
Miscellaneous Facilities: Pursuant to 
applicable provisions of state law and policies 
of the Board of Governors, the Boards of 
Trustees of affected constituent institutions 
shall have authority and responsibility for the 
adoption of policies applicable to and the 
control and supervision of campus electric 
power plants and water and sewer systems, 
other utilities and facilities [G.S. 116-35], and 
child development centers [G.S. 116-38]. 

3b control and 
supervision  of campus electric 
power plants and water and 
sewer systems, other utilities 
and facilities, and child 
development centers. 
 
No further delegation as to 
authority to adopt policies. 
 

Institutional 
practice and 
policy and  

Energy Services 
and Facilities 
report up to 
Vice Chancellor 
for Finance and 
Operations 
 
Frank Porter 
Graham Child 
Development 
Institute reports 
up to Provost 
 

Institutional 
practice and 
policy 

 
 
  



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 46 of 52 

CAMPUS SAFETY, SECURITY AND RISK MANAGEMENT 
 

Source BOT Authority  Type Delegation from BOT Source  Sub-
Delegation 

Source 

N.C.G.S. § 
116-40.5 

Campus Law Enforcement Agencies: The Board 
of Trustees may (1) establish a campus law 
enforcement agency, (2) employ campus police 
officers, and (3) enter joint agreements with any 
municipality, county, or other constituent 
institution to extend law enforcement 
jurisdiction under specified circumstances.  

5 (1) No further delegation as 
to establishment  of law 
enforcement agency, but 
Chancellor has delegated 
authority from BOG as being 
responsible for campus 
administration and security, 
which includes authority to 
operate and administer 
campus law enforcement 
agency. That authority is 
primarily accomplished 
through the Office of the 
Vice Chancellor for 
Institutional Integrity and 
Risk Management. 
 
(2) Chancellor  
 
(3) No further delegation  
 

(2) Management 
Flexibility Plan; 
2020 Review of 
Authority Memo; 
State Human 
Resources Act 
 
Institutional 
practice and 
policy 
 
 
 

Vice Chancellor 
for 
Institutional 
Integrity and 
Risk 
Management 

Institutional 
practice and 
policy 

The Code 
Appendix 1, 
Section XV 

Campus Security: Subject to applicable 
provisions of state law and such policies as may 
be adopted by the Board of Governors or the 
Board of Trustees, the chancellor shall be 
responsible for the maintenance of campus 
security. 
 

3b No further delegation as to 

policies. 
 
 

   



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 47 of 52 

UNC Policy 
300.8.3[R] 

Regulation on Institutional Occupational Safety 
and Health Programs: The institutional safety 
and health director shall make a written report 

Board of Trustees, and UNC System Office 
associate vice president of safety and 
emergency operations on the major activities 
and programs conducted as part of the 

 

1 No further delegation     

UNC Policy 
1300.9 

Policy on Providing Safety and Security 
Presentations to University Boards: The 
chancellor of each constituent institution or the 

Board of Trustees with relevant data and 
information concerning campus security, the 
safety of students and others, sexual assault, 
alcohol and drug use, risk management, and 
associated institutional policies. 

1 No further delegation    

UNC Policy 
1300.7 

University Enterprise Risk Management and 
Compliance: Each constituent institution shall 
establish an enterprise risk management 

programs, activities, and management systems 

other goals.  The enterprise risk management 
processes established at each constituent 
institution shall include components and 
appropriate procedures for: . . . Providing 
periodic updates to the chancellor and the 
Board of Trustees. 

10 The authority to establish 
an enterprise risk 
management process is to 

rests in the Chancellor as 
executive and 
administrative head of the 
institution, and such 
authority is primarily 
accomplished through the 
Office of the Vice Chancellor 
for Institutional Integrity 
and Risk Management. 
 
No further delegation as to 

updates regarding 

 Vice Chancellor 
for 
Institutional  
Integrity and 
Risk 
Management 

 



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 48 of 52 

enterprise risk management 
processes. 
  

UNC Policy 
1300.1 

Policy on Illegal Drugs: Each Board of Trustees 
shall adopt a policy on illegal drugs applicable to 
all students, faculty and staff. 

3a No further delegation    

  



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 49 of 52 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 
 

Source Authority Type Delegation Source  Sub-Delegation Source 
UNC Policy 
1400.1 

Information Technology Governance: The Board 
of Governors and the Board of Trustees of each 
constituent institution shall assign responsibility 
for oversight of IT governance to a standing 
committee of the Board with audit responsibility. 

8 Finance, Infrastructure, 
and Audit Committee 
 
 

Bylaws of BOT 
and its 
practice and 
policy 

  

UNC Policy 
1400.2 

Information Security: The Board of Governors 
and the Board of Trustees of each constituent 
institution shall assign responsibility for oversight 
of the 
to a standing committee of the appropriate 
Board with audit responsibility. 

8 Finance, Infrastructure, 
and Audit Committee 
 

Bylaws of BOT 
and its 
practice and 
policy 
 

  

UNC Policy 
500.2[XII] 

Copyright Policy: The chief executive officer of 
each institution shall designate an administrative 
office, officer, or unit responsible for 
implementing this policy. The designated 
institutional administrative entity shall address 
various matters covered by this policy, including 
developing policies and procedures designed to 
supplement and interpret the ownership aspects 
of this policy, providing advice regarding 
ownership of specific works, releasing 
institutional rights, and accepting an assignment 
of rights to the Institution from an author or 
creator of a work.  

n/a n/a    

UNC Policy 
500.2 

Patent Policy: The Board of Trustees of each 
constituent institution shall adopt patent 
procedures that are consistent with and 
implement these policies, taking into account 
the nature and scope of the institution's 
programs. 

3a Chancellor 
 
The BOT adopted Patent 
and Copyright procedures 
in 1983, and the 
University issued a Patent 

Institutional 
practice and 
policy 

Office of University 
Counsel and  
Office of 
Technology and 
Commercialization 

Institutional 
Practice and 
Policy; Patent 
and Invention 
Policy 
 
 



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 50 of 52 

and Invention Policy in 
2009: 
https://policies.unc.edu/
TDClient/2833/Portal/KB/
ArticleDet?ID=132139  
 
  

 
 
  



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 51 of 52 

BOARD GOVERNANCE 
 

Source Authority Type Delegation Source  Sub-Delegation Source 
The Code 
Section 402C 

Reports on the Activities of the Board of 
Trustees. The secretary of each Board of Trustees 
shall keep the Board of Governors, through the 
secretary of the University, fully and promptly 
informed concerning activities of the Board of 
Trustees, including notice of any changes in the 
membership of the Board or in its committee 
structure or bylaws, and notices of meetings. 

8 No further delegation    

UNC Policy 
200.1(5)(c)(iv)
(5) 

Dual Members and Conflicts of Interest: The 
restrictions on entering into a contract in 
paragraph c.iii., do not apply if the person with 
the substantial interest does not participate in 
making or administering the contract and the 
committee of the Board of Governors or of the 
relevant Board of Trustees designated pursuant 
to paragraph d.i., below, finds that the contract is 
in the best interest of the University. 

8 No further delegation    

UNC Policy 
200.1.(5)(d)(i) 

Conflicts of Interest: Each chair of a Board of 
Trustees shall designate a standing committee to 
determine whether a potential conflict is a 
permissible or impermissible activity and to make 
recommended findings as to whether this policy 
has been violated. 

8 No further delegation    

UNC Policy 
200.4(II) 

Assessment Process for the Board of Trustees: 
The Board of Trustees of each constituent 
institution will conduct a self-assessment every 
four years at a time determined by the 
Chairperson of the Board of Trustees after 
consultation with the chancellor and the 
President. The chancellor and Board Chairperson 
shall submit a summary report to the President 

8 No further delegation    



APPROVED ON 11.04.21  
 

 
Page 52 of 52 

Source Authority Type Delegation Source  Sub-Delegation Source 
and the Board of Governors at the conclusion of 
the assessment. 

UNC Policy 
200.7(IV) 

Policy on Duties, Responsibilities, and 
Expectations of Board Members: Any sanction 
[against a Board member] shall require an 
affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the voting 
membership of the Board of Governors or Board 
of Trustees then in office. 

8 No further delegation    

 
: The Chancellor has (i) inherent authority assigned or delegated from the General Assembly and the Board of 

Governors as the executive and administrative head of the institution, and (ii) further specific authority recited in the General Statutes, the UNC 
System Code and Policy Manual, and regulations and guidance from the President. Such authority is independent of authority delegated from the 
Board of Trustees recited in this chart. For that reason, the chart does not purport to identify separate Chancellor authority outside of a specific 
delegation from the Board of Trustees, except where appropriate to help address any potential confusion in the terms, scope, or context of the 

 
 







































10/27/2021







 

 

 

 

October 27, 2021 

 

Dear Committee Members: 

 

At the end of 2020, School of Government tenured faculty member Trey Allen requested a leave of absence to 

serve as General Counsel for the Administrative Office of the Courts. I am generally supportive of this type of 

leave because the practical experience gained working so closely with a government agency is a significant value- 

add to the faculty member’s expertise and future work with the School. I approved his request without hesitation. 

 
In early 2021, he contacted me to express his interest in dedicating some of his time while on leave to 

campaigning for judicial office. He explained his intent to resign his faculty position if he is elected. If he is not 

elected, he indicated his intent to return to the School’s faculty.  

 

I have appreciated Professor Allen’s candor with me throughout this process. Because he is on leave and will not 

be campaigning in his role as a School of Government faculty member, there is no conflict and I support 

Professor Allen’s petition.  

 

Please let me know if you have questions or require additional information as you consider his petition. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

 
 

Dean Mike Smith 

School of Government 

 



M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 

TO:  Members of the Board of Trustees 
  The University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill 
 
FROM: Charles Marshall 
 
DATE: November 4, 2021 
 
RE: Curtis Hudson Allen, III’s Intention to Seek Election to the North Carolina 

Supreme Court 
 
I am writing on behalf of Curtis Hudson Allen, III, Albert and Gladys Hall Coates Distinguished 
Term Associate Professor of Public Law and Government.  Mr. Allen intends to seek election to 
the North Carolina Supreme Court and, if elected, to serve as an Associate Justice.  It is important 
to note that Mr. Allen is currently on approved, full, unpaid leave through December 2022 serving 
as General Counsel for the North Carolina Administrative Office of the Courts.  Therefore, he 
would not be performing any University duties during the period covered by his petition.    
 
Board of Governors Policy 300.5.1, entitled “Political Activities of Employees,” establishes 
requirements for University employees who wish to campaign for public office.  In general, the 
policy requires that, before an employee announces his or her candidacy for a public office that is 
full-time, Board of Trustees’ approval is required.  The employee is directed to initiate a petition 
submitted to the Board of Trustees for its consideration and approval.  The Board of Trustees’ 
decision will then be forwarded to the Board of Governors for its information. 
 
Please find an attached petition packet from Mr. Allen including: 
 

(i) Detailed information from Mr. Allen outlining (1) his current leave of absence 
which lasts through the duration of any primary and general election for the elected 
position he now seeks and (2) his intention to resign from University employment 
if he is elected; and 

 
(ii) A letter from Mr. Allen’s supervisor, Mike Smith, Dean of the School of 

Government, supporting Mr. Allen’s intention to seek election to the North 
Carolina Supreme Court and, if elected, to serve as an Associate Justice. 
 

I propose that Mr. Allen be permitted to run for election to the North Carolina Supreme Court 
under his approved leave of absence through December 2022.    



 

 

THE UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
PROCEDURES FOR APPEALS 
ADOPTED NOVEMBER 2015 

AMENDED JULY 2016, JANUARY 2020, NOVEMBER 2021 
 

I. INTRODUCTION 
 
This document establishes procedures to be followed where, pursuant to University policy, a party 
has the right to an appeal to the Board of Trustees (“the Board”).  These procedures are 
supplemental to substantive policies providing the right to appeal, and in the event of any 
discrepancy between such policies and these procedures, the provisions of the policies will take 
precedence.1  Matters covered by these procedures include the following: 
 
Student Matters 
 

1. Appeals pursuant to the Instrument of Student Judicial Governance (“Instrument”) by 
students who have been suspended or expelled from the University and who allege a 
violation of due process or a material deviation from Substantive and Procedural Standards 
adopted by the Board of Governors.2  
 

2. Appeals pursuant to section IV.JK.2. of the Procedures for Reporting and Responding to 
Complaints of Discrimination, Harassment, and Related Misconduct Involving a Student as 
the Responding Party (“Discrimination, Harassment and Related Misconduct Procedures”) 
and appeals involving a student subject to suspension or expulsion pursuant to section IV.D. 
of the Procedures for Addressing Prohibited Sexual Harassment Under Title IX (“Title IX 
Procedures”). 

 
Faculty and EHRA Non-Faculty Employee Matters 
 

1. Appeals pursuant to Step Four Review of the University’s EHRA Non-Faculty Grievance 
Policy. 
 

2. Appeals pursuant to the Procedures for the Faculty Grievance Committee. 
 

3. Appeals pursuant to section 8 of the Trustee Policies and Regulations Governing Academic 
Tenure in the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill (“Tenure Policy”). 

 
Matters Involving Faculty, Staff or Students 
 

Appeals regarding ownership of copyrighted works pursuant to the University Copyright 
Policy. 
 

 
1 In the event of any conflict between these procedures and applicable law (including associated regulations), applicable 
law governs.  
2 See Chapter 100.1, section 502D of the UNC System Policy Manual (“Section 502D”). 



 

2 

 

 
 
 
 

 
II. PROCESS FOR APPEALS TO THE BOARD 

 
A. Submission of an Appeal 
 
Appeals to the Board must be submitted in writing to the Chair of the Board through the Office of 
the Chancellor and must specify the basis for the appeal and, as required by policy or procedure or 
as requested by the Board, must include any supporting facts or documents upon which the 
Appellant bases the appeal.  Except as otherwise provided for by the applicable policy, the appeal 
petition must be submitted within fourteen (14) calendar days of delivery of the letter 
communicating the result of the prior appellate review.   
 
In consultation with the Office of University Counsel, the Chair3 will review the appeal petition to 
determine if there is a valid basis for appeal under the policy or procedures creating the right to 
appeal.  If the Chair determines that there is no valid basis for appeal, the Chair will notify the 
Appellant in writing, the Board will take no further action on the appeal, and the prior decision will 
stand.  
 
If the Chair determines there is a valid basis for appeal, the Chair will notify the Appellant in writing 
and specify whether any of the grounds alleged by the Appellant have been deemed invalid for 
appeal.  The Chair will also notify the University official responsible for the decision at issue, as well 
as any additional Appellee. 
 
For purposes of these procedures, the University official responsible for the decision at issue will be 
deemed an “Appellee” where the policy providing the right to appeal requires that official to 
respond to the appeal petition or where the Board deems it helpful for that official to do so.  In 
appeals pursuant to the Discrimination, Harassment and Related Misconduct or Title IX 
Procedures, the Chair will notify any other party to the decision of the decision that the appeal 
petition states a valid basis ffor appeal.  That person will also be considered an “Appellee” under 
these Procedures.   
 
Upon request from the Chair, an Appellee will have fourteen (14) calendar days from delivery of the 
Chair’s decision that the petition states a valid basis for appeal to submit a written response to the 
Chair.  The Appellee’s written response must address the grounds deemed valid for appeal by the 
Chair and specify all supporting facts or documents on which the Appellee bases the response.  
 
As permitted by applicable policy and procedure, any time period requirements imposed under this 
Section II.A. may be extended upon good cause shown, as determined in the discretion of the Chair, 
through written application to the Chair. 
 
B. Review of an Appeal 

 
3 The Chair may appoint a designee.  References to the “Chair” in these Procedures include the Chair’s designee in such 
cases.   



 

3 

 

 
Following the determination that the appeal petition states a valid basis for appeal, the Chair will 
appoint a three (3) person panel of the Board (“the BOT Panel”) to consider the appeal.  The BOT 
Panel will consider the appeal at the BOT Panel’s earliest convenience, but in general will consider 
the appeal within sixty (60) days from receipt of all appeal materials (including personal testimony, if 
requested).  In the event of a delay in considering the appeal, the BOT Panel will communicate in 
writing with the parties about the extension and provide a revised timeframe for consideration of the 
appeal.     
 
The BOT Panel’s review will be based upon the record provided to the Board by the relevant 
University committee or office, in addition to the appeal petition submitted by the Appellant and 
any response submitted by the Appellee(s).   
 
Where permitted by applicable policy or procedure, the BOT Panel may determine it is important to 
receive personal testimony in addition to the existing record in order to decide the specific issue(s) 
on appeal.  In such instances, the BOT Panel may request the presence of the Appellant or 
Appellee(s), or any other person who can provide testimony relevant to the issues on appeal.4  Such 
testimony will be limited to matters relevant to the issues on appeal. 
 
When requested by the BOT Panel, an individual may appear before the BOT Panel in person, by 
videoconference, or by phone.  A party may be accompanied by legal counsel, who may make a brief 
opening statement to the BOT Panel in support of the party’s position on appeal.  Unless required 
by applicable law (including associated regulations), attorneys will not be allowed to otherwise 
participate in the process.  The BOT Panel Chair will have discretion to control the conduct of the 
appeal proceedings, including the imposition of such deadlines as are necessary and appropriate, and 
may limit or exclude testimony when deemed redundant or irrelevant.      
 
C. Decision of the Board  
 

1. For faculty appeals of discharge, serious sanction, nonreappointment, or termination 
decisions under Section 8 of the Tenure Policy, the BOT Panel will issue a recommended 
decision to the Board, which may be in the form of a written memorandum to the Board or 
may be communicated orally to the Board by the BOT Panel Chair.  The Board will have 
access to the record in the matter.  If a majority of the Board members in attendance vote to 
accept the BOT Panel’s recommendation, the BOT Panel’s recommended decision will be 
deemed the decision of the Board.  If a majority of the Board members present vote against 
the BOT Panel’s recommendation, the Board will issue an alternate decision.  
 
If the Board finds for the Appellant based on the standards of review set by applicable 
policy or procedure5, it may remand the matter to the Chancellor to provide for a new 
hearing or a supplemental review inquiry.  In the event the Board decides to remand the 

 
4 Where required by applicable law (including associated regulations), the Board must provide an equal opportunity for 
both parties to provide testimony, present evidence, and have equal and timely access to materials that will be used in the 
appeal.   
5 If no standard is set by applicable policy or procedure, the Board may find for the Appellant only if the Appellant can 
show that, in reaching the decision under review, the individual or committee making that decision committed clear and 
material error.   



 

4 

 

case, the Board may provide, as appropriate, guidance regarding the recommended scope of 
the remand. 
  

2. For appeals pursuant to the Faculty Grievance Procedures, a designated committee of the 
BOT may issue a decision on behalf of the Board.  The Board may find for the Appellant 
only if the Appellant can show that the Chancellor’s decision was clearly erroneous, violated 
applicable federal or state law or University policies or regulations, or that the process used 
in deciding the grievance was materially flawed.   
 
The Board will decide whether to remand the case to the Grievance Committee or to 
recommend other corrective action if the alleged violation cannot be corrected through 
remand.  In the event the Board decides to remand the case, the Board may provide, as 
appropriate, guidance regarding the recommended scope of the remand. 
 

3. For all other appeals covered by these Procedures, the BOT Panel will issue a decision on 
behalf of the Board.  The Board may find for the Appellant only if the Appellant can show 
that, in reaching the decision under review, the individual or committee making that decision 
committed clear and material error.  If the Appellant is unable to satisfy this burden, the 
Board must affirm the prior decision.  In the event the Appellant meets the burden of proof, 
the Board will proceed as described below. 
 
a. Instrument6 – The Board will decide whether to remand the case for a new Honor 

System hearing or to dismiss the charge if the alleged violation cannot be corrected 
through remand.  In the event the Board decides to remand the case, the Board may 
provide, as appropriate, guidance regarding the recommended scope of the remand. 

 
b. Procedures Pursuant to the Policy on Prohibited Discrimination, Harassment, 

and Related Misconduct and Procedures for Addressing Prohibited Sexual 
Harassment Under Title IX – The Board will decide whether to remand the case to 
the Hearing Panel or to dismiss the charge if the alleged violation cannot be corrected 
through remand.  In the event the Board decides to remand the case, the Board may 
provide, as appropriate, guidance regarding the recommended scope of the remand. 

 
c. EHRA Non-Faculty Grievance Procedures – The Board will decide whether to 

remand the case to the Grievance Committee or to recommend other corrective action if 
the alleged violation cannot be corrected through remand.  In the event the Board 
decides to remand the case, the Board may provide, as appropriate, guidance regarding 
the recommended scope of the remand. 

 
d. Copyright Policy – The Board will remand the matter to the Provost and Vice 

Chancellor for Research to implement such clarification of copyright ownership as is 
appropriate to the circumstances. 

 

 
6 Absent a determination to the contrary by the Chair of the Board of Trustees, the Student Body President must 
exercise self-recusal from consideration and determination of any appeal before the Board arising under the Instrument 
or any appeal under the Discrimination, Harassment, and Related Misconduct Procedures that involves a student. 

Formatted: Font: Bold



 

5 

 

4. The decision of the Board will be communicated simultaneously to all parties in writing and 
will state the Board’s findings, its determination, and its rationale.   

 
III. NOTICES AND TIMING  

 
In general, notices and communications under these Procedures may be transmitted via electronic, 
campus, or first-class mail.  Where required, the notice or communication will be transmitted by a 
method that requires a signature for delivery as specified in The Code of the University of North Carolina 
and accompanying regulations.   
 
Where it is not possible to use the method of delivery specified in applicable policy or procedure, 
the Board will send the notice or communication via any other means reasonably designed to reach 
the intended recipient.  Failure or refusal of an individual to sign or confirm delivery does not 
invalidate receipt of the notice or communication.   
 
Absent evidence to the contrary, receipt will be deemed to occur on the third calendar day after 
issuance of the notice or communication.         
 

IV. FURTHER APPEALS 
 
The Board’s decision is the final University decision in all cases.   
 

V. REFERENCES 
 

The Instrument of Student Judicial Governance – https://studentconduct.unc.edu/wp-
content/uploads/2021/05/Instrument.pdf https://facultyhandbook.unc.edu/wp-
content/uploads/sites/15431/2018/02/Instrument.pdfhttps://studentconduct.unc.edu/sites/stude
ntconduct.unc.edu/files/documents/Instrument_1.pdf 
 
Procedures for Reporting and Responding to Complaints of Discrimination, Harassment, and 
Related Misconduct Involving a Student as the Responding Party – https://eoc.unc.edu/wp-
content/uploads/sites/201/2020/08/8.21.2020-PPDHRM-Student-Procedures-with-Title-IX-1.pdf     
https://eoc.unc.edu/files/2015/07/UNCCH_Procedures_for_Students_as_the_Responding_Party
_PPDHRM.pdf 
 
EHRA Non-Faculty Employees Dispute Resolution & Grievances – 
https://policies.unc.edu/TDClient/2833/Portal/KB/ArticleDet?ID=131736    
https://policies.unc.edu/TDClient/2833/Portal/KB/ArticleDet?ID=131736https://unc.policystat.
com/policy/4483428/latest/ 
 
Procedures for the Faculty Grievance Committee – https://facultygov.unc.edu/procedures-for-the-
faculty-grievance-committee/  https://facultygov.unc.edu/committees/elected-committees/faculty-
grievance-committee/procedures-for-the-faculty-grievance-
committee/http://faccoun.unc.edu/faculty-code-and-policies/procedures-for-the-faculty-grievance-
committee/  

 
Trustee Policies and Regulations Governing Academic Tenure in the University of North Carolina 
at Chapel Hill – https://academicpersonnel.unc.edu/wp-

https://studentconduct.unc.edu/wp-content/uploads/2021/05/Instrument.pdf
https://studentconduct.unc.edu/wp-content/uploads/2021/05/Instrument.pdf
https://eoc.unc.edu/wp-content/uploads/sites/201/2020/08/8.21.2020-PPDHRM-Student-Procedures-with-Title-IX-1.pdf
https://eoc.unc.edu/wp-content/uploads/sites/201/2020/08/8.21.2020-PPDHRM-Student-Procedures-with-Title-IX-1.pdf
https://policies.unc.edu/TDClient/2833/Portal/KB/ArticleDet?ID=131736
https://facultygov.unc.edu/procedures-for-the-faculty-grievance-committee/
https://facultygov.unc.edu/procedures-for-the-faculty-grievance-committee/
https://academicpersonnel.unc.edu/wp-content/uploads/sites/1069/2020/02/UNC-Chapel-Hill-Tenure-Policies-and-Procedures.pdf


 

6 

 

content/uploads/sites/1069/2020/02/UNC-Chapel-Hill-Tenure-Policies-and-Procedures.pdf  
https://academicpersonnel.unc.edu/wp-content/uploads/sites/1069/2020/02/UNC-Chapel-Hill-
Tenure-Policies-and-Procedures.pdfhttps://facultygov.unc.edu/files/2018/10/2018-11-15-Trustee-
Policies-and-Regulations-Governing-Academic-Tenure.pdf  
  
Chapter 100.1, sections 502D, 603, 604, 607, 611 of the UNC System Policy Manual – 
https://www.northcarolina.edu/apps/policy/index.php?tab=policy_manual  
 
The Copyright Policy of the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill – 
https://policies.unc.edu/TDClient/2833/Portal/KB/ArticleDet?ID=132138 
https://unc.policystat.com/policy/6197184/latest/  
 

Field Code Changed

Formatted: Hyperlink, Font: Garamond, 12 pt

https://academicpersonnel.unc.edu/wp-content/uploads/sites/1069/2020/02/UNC-Chapel-Hill-Tenure-Policies-and-Procedures.pdf
https://www.northcarolina.edu/apps/policy/index.php?tab=policy_manual
https://policies.unc.edu/TDClient/2833/Portal/KB/ArticleDet?ID=132138


T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L LT H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L

Board of Trustees

Student Mental Health and 
MH Summit

SAMANTHA MELTZER-BRODY AND AMY JOHNSON

NOV. 4, 2021



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L 2

MENTAL HEALTH IN THE U.S.

• Mental health needs in the U.S. have gone 
unchecked for years

• Pandemic has markedly worsened mental 
health of youth

• Mental health concerns among high school 
to college-aged students have more than 
tripled in the last year
• 24.7% of adults with a mental illness report an 

unmet need for treatment

• More than 2.5 million youth (10.6%) have severe 
major depression

• 15.7% of youth experienced a major depressive 
episode in the past year

Scope of National 
Mental Health Crisis

Image Source:  2022: The State of Mental Health in America.  Mental Health America.



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L 3

MENTAL HEALTH IN THE U.S.

• University counseling centers are built on a 
“brief therapy” model; not equipped to 
respond to this level of need

• Scope of the current crisis requires a multi-
faceted institutional approach that goes 
beyond basic counseling and requires new 
strategies for addressing demand and acuity

Scope of National Mental 
Health Crisis, cont.

Image Source:  2022: The State of Mental Health in America.  Mental Health America.



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L 4

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

Depression Anxiety Academic Distress Psychological
distress

Loneliness Suicide risk

Mental Health at Carolina Similar to National Trends

UNC-CH National

Center for Collegiate Mental Health Data National College Health Assessment Data

Data from AY 20-21

MENTAL HEALTH SUPPORT

47%
46%

50%

15.5%

39%

44.8%

22% 22%

48.8%

17.5%

35%

51%



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L 5

• Campus Housing and CAPS counselors 
provided immediate assistance on-site

• Active outreach to communities directly 
involved to connect with Dean of Students 
team, CAPS, and other resources

• Community Support Centers staffed by 
colleagues across campus offered a 
combination of group processing sessions 
and 1-1 support/referrals

STUDENT TRAGEDIES AND CAMPUS RESPONSE

Localized and Broad-
Based Support



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L 6

• Three key themes emerged from these 
sessions, reinforcing themes from other 
channels
• Need for “accessible anywhere” counseling

• Need to evolve a “culture of care,” especially 
from faculty and instructors

• Need for support with interpersonal 
connections and engagement with peers

STUDENT TRAGEDIES AND CAMPUS RESPONSE

Community Support 
Centers and Key Themes



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L 7

• Launch Heels Care Network to facilitate 
culture of compassion and care at Carolina, 
allowing everyone to play a role

• Sign on as JED Campus

• Develop online tool for anonymous 
reporting of students of concern

• Expand mental health first aid and other 
related training to campus community

• Create Suicide Education and Awareness 
website

• Conduct assessment and benchmarking of 
best practices re: policies and protocols  
related to student deaths; make policies 
public and highly accessible

STUDENT TRAGEDIES AND CAMPUS RESPONSE

Prevention and 
Postvention Plans



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L 8

• 24/7 access to CAPS support

• 28 therapeutic groups to address a variety 
of concerns 

• Psychotropic medication management 
offered through CAPS and Campus Health 
Primary Care

• Acute mental health support during primary 
care visits

• Embedded mental health providers in 
academic departments

• Sports Medicine therapist hired specifically 
to support varsity athletes of color

• Wellness coaching offers stress 
management and self-care

MENTAL HEALTH SUPPORT

CAPS Resources and More



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L 9

• Multicultural health program with 4 post-
MSW counseling positions dedicated to a 
combination of 1-1 and group counseling 
and outreach to identity groups and key 
constituencies

• NEW! Telehealth contract with Uwill to 
address students desire for more 
“accessible anywhere” counseling support

MENTAL HEALTH SUPPORT

CAPS Resources, cont.



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L 10

Summit Overview
MENTAL HEALTH SUMMIT PLANNING

• Day-long program on Mon., Nov. 15

• Content to educate, engage, and foster 
discussion among faculty, staff, and 
students
• Student Voices session

• Faculty/Staff Voices session

• Parent Voices session

• JED Foundation lunch presentation

• Working group presentations

• Prevention

• Crisis

• Campus Culture

• Discussions will help distill a set of 
recommended action items 



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L LT H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L

Questions?


	Full Board Agenda
	2 - Full Board Agenda[16186].pdf

	Consent Agenda
	Approval of September 22-23, 2021 Minutes (Regular Meeting)
	Approval of October 7, 2021 Minutes (Special Meeting)
	Approval of Final Delegated Authority Resolution
	10.27.2021 UNC-CH Delegated Authority - Hans Memo.pdf
	Delegated Authority Resolution - Final with Proposed Comforming Changes.pdf

	Approval of Human Resources Petition to Seek Elected Office
	HR Petition for Elected Office.pdf

	Revisions to Title IX Appeal Procedures
	BOT Procedures for Appeals (November 2021 Revision)[16188].pdf


	Presentation: Student Mental Health at Carolina
	BOTpres-MH-Nov2021-Final[16191].pdf

	Presentation: Introduction to the North Carolina Study Center

